
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: A request for comment
Attachments: EDWARDS raw.WAV; ATT00001.htm

Listen. Then call me please.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stephen Carmody" <sgcarmod@umich.edu>
To: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Subject: A request for comment

Brad,

The Virginia Tech folks are in Flint today.

I asked him about an ACLU charge that the previous DEQ tests of Flint water were "skewed" to show lower levels of lead. He agreed.

I've attached an audio file of his response.

Does the DEQ have any response to the allegation that the DEQ tests were "skewed"?

Steve Carmody
Michigan Radio